U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY)

Brand Used Works, LLC
Brand Used Works

855 5th Street

Penrose,CO 81240, Fremont

788020-2018-0081-B1B

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |[4a. TARGET DATE
584043010E07907

2/15/2018

4b. TARGET HOURS

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED
- Lead Investigator

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

(b)(6) Area Supervisor, 12/14/2017

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

TOP 100:DE:FRONTLINE: - Full Scope Compliance Inspection - Type 01.

9. INSPECTION RESULTS

CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC

10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL)

NO. OF VIOLATIONS 5 |NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM
NO. OF TEGS CHECKS 2 |[NO.OF TECS HITS 2112-POA.

NO. OF TAX $ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR
ADJUSTMENTS

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES

2114 - RENTAL CAR

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS

$ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS

2115 - GPV EXPENSES

NO. OF CLAIMS

$ VALUE OF CLAIMS

2116 - MISC.

NO. OF TAX PERIODS

$ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED

TOTAL $ FOR INSP.

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION

Submitted by [(S31{&)) Industry Operations Investigator

Submitted on: 01/25/2018

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) (b)(6)

DEC 2017
JAN 2018

28.00
62.00

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL

90.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

TOTAL HOURS

90.00

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

A full scope firearms compliance Disposition Emphasis inspection was conducted on December 20, 2017 through January 11, 2018. Licensee
was cited for five (5) violations. Violations merit a Warning Letter only. No recall inspection is recommended. A Warning Letter was issued and
sent to the licensee, dated February 28, 2018.

Viols ROV ONLY No Recall Inspection

X REVIEWED

¢ CONCUR

X SEE COMMENTS

PX FINAL DISPOSITION

SIGNATURE AND TITLE
- Area Supervisor

REVIEW DATE

02/28/2018

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE

1.

2.

s

4

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-88) For Official Use Only
August 2020 Production
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1LE, Depavtment of Justics
Bureau of Alechel, Tobacoo, Firearns and Explosives R@?@E‘i of Violations

Instroctions

Please write firmly with a bal! point pen when completing this foem, ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicste. The origingl copy will be given to the propristor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspeetion report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their fles,

Mame of Propricior Stroet Address City Stste Zip Code County Page 1 of
Brand Used Works, LLO B35 Sth Swesy Penrose 3 E1240- Fremont 3 Pages
Brand Used Works

Livense/PermivRegistry Number (Famy) Expiration Date Date{s) or Period of Inspection

FRA043MMOB0T507 U030 (21372016 through 13142087

Inspection Resulls
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violstions which have been explained to you

Mamber: Dinte Corrections to be Made:
{§f nof corrected immedintely)

Corrective Action to be Taken: Going forward, ensure the ATF Form 4473 was executed
§If not corvected immedintely) completely and sccnrately prior to the tansfer of & firearm to
& non-Heensee, Ensure that NICS s contacted or document
& valid exception prior to & fircenm transfer to g
non-fcenses,

Nuturs of Vielation:

Licenses failed 1o conduct & now NICS check after inftinl 30 day NICS check was no longer
valid iermme, The instance was on ATF Form 4473 (Revised Apeil 2012}

CHistion: 27 CFR 478,103}

Mumber: 2 Diate Corrections to be Made
{3 not corvected immediatelyl
Corrective Action to be Telies: Liconsee completed and submitted ATF Form 33104 for alf
{8 noe corvected immedintely instances clied on Janusry 3, 2018, Going forward,
somplete snd tmely submit ATF Form 3310.4 a5 reguired

Mature of Vielation:

Livensee fulled to complete and submit ATF Form 33104 (Report of Multiple Sale or Other
Disposition of Pistols and Revolvers) when two or more pisiols or revolvers were Emﬁk&md 0

[(b363) - 112 Bublic )
4

8 non-Heensee st one tme of within five consecutive business days FERETS under ATF reguiations,
total),
1o Bl 1005, with o total of six firearms, the Heensee failed to submit ATF Form 33104 as
required. These three instances were identified on ATF Forms 4473 (Revised October 2018}
Chtatlon: 37 CFR 4781368
For Dificin] Use Ouly ATF E-Form 50303

Havised Apeil 1093
August 2020 Production 979 Ao



1L, Department of Justice
Burean of Aleohol, Tebacco, Firearms and Explosives R@g@@ﬁf of Violations

Instrustions

Please write fiemiy with & ball polnt pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The originel cepy will be given to the proprivior or a responsible
representative. The remnaining coples will be sulinined with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for thelr files.

Name of Propristor Street Address City Buste Zip Code County Page 2 of
Brand Used Works, LLD €55 Sth Strest Penrose cO 81248 Fremont 3 Pages
Brand Used Works

License/PermivReglstry Namber (f any) Expiration Date Dhate(s} or Period of Inspection

S84043010807907 BL2020 31372018 theough 1271472017

Inspection Results
An examinstion of your premises, records and operations bas disclosed the bllowing viclations which bave been explained 1o you

MNumber: 3 Date Corrections to be Made:
{If not corvected invmediorely}

Corrective Action to be Taken: |t is sugpesied that the licenses attempt to comect the
{If not corvected immediately) violation on a copy of the ATF Form 4473, Golng forward,
ensure the ATF Form 4473 was executed completely snd
accurmely prior to the transfer of a firearm {0 8 nonslicenses,

Mature of Vielstion:

Livensee fhiled to ensure thet ATF Form 4473 was executed compleiely and accuraiely prior to
the teansfer of & fircarm (o 8 nowelicenses iRy ciance, The instance was on ATF Form 4473
{Revised Ootober 2016},

oy, e 37 (Date Transferred) was incorrectly completed,
Citation: 27 CFR 478.124{cH)

Namber: 4 Date Corrections to be Made:
{8 not corrected immediately)
Caorrective Action to be Teken: It is suggested that the Heensve nitempl o comest the
(i not porrected immedintely) vielation on B copy of the ATF Form 4473, Gelng forward,
gnsyre the ATF Form 4473 was exsonted complotely and
soeurately prior to the transfer of 8 fircarm o & non-Heensee.

Mature of Vislstion:

Licenses {alled to ensure thel ATF Form b, Wi executed completely and acourntely priorto
the transier of @ Srearm 10 8 noncloonses I hainnce, The instance was on ATF Form 4473
{Revised October 2018}

o, Mem 13 (Centifieation Diate) was incomrsetly completed.
Citation: 27 CFR 478, 124{c D

For Official Use Only ATF E-Form 5030.3

August 2020 Production 980 Revised Apnlt 2005



LS, Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohod, Tobacco, Fircarms snd Explosives

Report of Violations

Instenctions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given fo the proprictor or 8 responsible
representative, The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspeciion report. Supervisors will detasch one copy from the completed repornt for thelr files.

MName of Propristor Strect Address City State Zip Code County Page 3 of
Brand Usad Works, LLC 835 Sth Sirest Pearose co 81340 Fremom 3 Pages
Brand Used Works

Livense/PermitRegistry Number (# anyl Explration Date Diate{s) or Period of Inspection

SR4043010807907 §/172036 PUEI2086 through PAR4AZ0ET

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which bave been expluined to you

MNumbsr: § Biate Corrections to be Made:

¥ not correcied immedintel
Mature of Vielstion: i v

. . e . Corvective Action to be Taken: 18 suggesied that the Heonses sttempt (0 corredt the

Livenses fafled to ensure thet A E"E: Form 4;4?3 WS e:mmmf} s:m:npiz:&aiy and necurately prior o (i ot correcied immediately)  violation on u copy of the ATF Form 4473, Going forward,

the transfer of g firearm 1o 8 non-licensee aWS&mm Fhe instance was on ATF Form 4473 ensure the ATF Form 4473 was exccuted completely and

{Revised Detober 2016). soeurately prior to the transfer of = fRream o & non-Hicensee,
)3}~ 112 Publ]

: by, Hem 16 {Type of Fircarm 1o be transforred) was wonreetly completed,
Chatlon: 27 CFR 478.21{n)

Ve &

o 1T
Drate

Tty Guhns Troehych- 1/ 6/ 2018

)
ARRROTOTOVTT0

AIF B-Foom S5
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Brand Used Works, LLC Ul#: 788020-2018-0081-B1B
Trade Name: Brand Used Works FFL#: 5-84-043-01-0E-07907

Address: 855 5% St.
Penrose, CO 81240 Fremont County

1 - Introduction

Inspection Profile:
On December 20, 2017, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
(ATF) Industry Operations Investigator (IOTY{e3I{s}] conducted an On-
Site Full Scope Compliance Firearms Disposition Emphasis Inspection of an
ATF Type-01, Federal Firearms Dealer licensee, Brand Used Works, LL.C
d.b.a. Brand Used Works. The period of inspection was from December 13,
2016 through December 14, 2017 and inspection date range was from
December 20, 2017 to January 11, 2018. TOT[{@II{SBE confirmed the identity of
owner and responsible person Mrs. Kimberly Lampron by reviewing a State of
Nevada Driver’s License (DL# [{¢3]{}) , Expiring 4/13/2021). Mrs.
Lampron is the only responsible person.

101[€e}I{8)] quericd the responsible person in N-Force and FLS. Results were
negative for involvement in a criminal investigation and negative for
association with a FFL that was the subject of administrative action or
revocation. TO{8BI(SBE a1, the responsible person in Open Fox and no
prohibiting information was discovered.

Business Profile:
The firearms business premises is located within a residential area in an urban
area. The business is located in an office area at the back of the home. The
firearms are stored in a locked shipping container located outside on the
property. Approximately RIS fircarms (handguns and long guns) were acquired
and approximately S5

firearms were disposed within the last 12 months. The
majority of acquisitions are used firearms from other licensees and there is no
primary supplier. No transfers were made at gun shows. The licensee sets up
firearms auctions, mainly online, and then conducts transfers at her business
premises, but also transfers some firearms to other licensees who then transfer
the firearms to the non-licensee. There are no other businesses being conducted
at the premises. The licensee does not hold any other ATF or State and local
licenses. The licensee has held an ATF license since 2015, but under a
different license number, since a change of address inspection was conducted in
July 2017 when the licensee moved from Nevada. There are no off-site storage
locations.

Ownership and Control:
Mrs. Lampron is the only responsible person (RP) listed on the license. The

Revised 7/1/15 Page 1 of 8
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Brand Used Works, LLC Ul#: 788020-2018-0081-B1B
Trade Name: Brand Used Works FFL#: 5-84-043-01-0E-07907

business is a limited liability company and Mrs. Lampron is the only managing
member with 100 percent ownership. The responsible person is correctly
shown and no changes and/or corrections are needed to the FLS database.

Variance:

The licensee does not hold any variances.

2 - Recommendation
Viols, WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection.

3 - Inspection History
There were three inspections conducted in the last five years.

Date and Type of Inspection: July 27, 2017; Change of Address Inspection
Ul#: 788020-2017-0291-B1B

Inspection Results: Application Approved

Cited Violations: None

Date and Type of Inspection: May 8, 2015; Special Request Inspection
Ul#: 786090-2015-0188-B1B

Inspection Results: Special Request Completed

Cited Violations: None

Date and Type of Inspection: April 2, 2014; Qualification Inspection
Ul#: 786090-2014-0127-B1B

Inspection Results: Application Approved

Cited Violations: None

4 - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Inventory
The licensee had 135 firearms in inventory and it matched with the open entries in the
A&D record. There were no discrepancies and the reconciliation was completed. The
licensee submitted no theft or loss reports during the inspection period. The A&D
record is in the proper format, all the required information is accurate, and the entries
are timely made. There are no trafficking issues relating to acquisition and disposition
of firearms. There were no firearms with obliterated serial numbers or illegal firearms
present. The licensee makes the A&D entries as soon as they occur and assigns a lot
number to each firearm, as well as an individual book number. This process expedites
the search of each firearm in the A&D without having to go through entire record to
find a specific fircarm. No violations were discovered.

Revised 7/1/15 Page 2 of 8
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Brand Used Works, LLC Ul#: 788020-2018-0081-B1B
Trade Name: Brand Used Works FFL#: 5-84-043-01-0E-07907

5- ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions -
ATF Forms 4473 were on file for the last 12 months and 8l ATF 4473’s were
examined. The majority of all the firearm transfers are made properly since Mrs.
Lampron made it a point to go through each form carefully in order to provide accurate
and correctly completed forms. The FFL audit log verification was accurately reflected
on the corresponding 4473’s. 101 (b)(G) obtained the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI)/Colorado Bureau of Investigation (CBI) NICS audit log for the inspection period.
The FBI/CBI NICS audit log returned 12 entries that were verified after checking the
associated 4473’s. The remaining 70 4473’s were transfers that occurred while the
licensee was still at their old Nevada location and no NICS log was available due to the

FBI purging those records after 90 days.

Mrs. Lampron stated that she makes sure all of the 4473’s are filled out accurately and
correctly in order to avoid making any mistakes. She was adamant that every aspect of
filling out forms and inputting data is taken very seriously. She completed every form
that was reviewed. There were no forms filled out by anyone else. In instance, a
NICS violation occurred due to the licensee failing to run new check after initial NICS
check expired and the firearm was subsequently transferred without running a new
NICS. IOI{edl{&IT qucricd the associated transferee in OpenFox and no prohibiting

information was returned. Violation #1. Reference Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 1.

6 - Multiple Sales
There werd multiple sales reported during the inspection period on the Violent
Crime Analysis Branch FFL Master Query. There werd unreported multiple sales,

0363y 112

for -handguns RIS (o LT (el 2)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 5528V RSy
Lampron insisted she filled out those forms and submitted them as soon as they

[B)E)= 312 P

occurred and forgot to fill out and submit thg unreported multiple sales forms.
Mrs. Lampron submitted a multiple sale form for each transaction at time of discovery
on January 3, 2018. Violation #2. Reference Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 2.

7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers
There were no possible traffickers, straw purchasers or any other suspicious purchasers
in the last 12 months. There were no computerized criminal history checks resulting in
hits (persons). No referrals were made as result of this inspection. There were no
discrepancies and no violations were discovered.

8 - Trace Activity

There were Wraces in the last 12 months. All of the traces were resolved.

Revised 7/1/15 Page 3 of 8

August 2020 Production 984



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Brand Used Works, LLC Ul#: 788020-2018-0081-B1B
Trade Name: Brand Used Works FFL#: 5-84-043-01-0E-07907

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552

. Five firearms were
queried as part of a secondary market analysis with no hits returned. There were no
discrepancies and no violations were discovered.

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer
The licensee does not hold any NFA Special Taxpayer Licenses and does not import,
collect or manufacturer.

10 - Referrals
No referrals were made as result of this inspection.

11 - Other
No other findings disclosed during the inspection.

12 - Closing Actions
On January 11, 2018, IOIEeJI{EIT held a closing conference with Mrs. Lampron. The
Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations was presented to and signed by
Mrs. Lampron [Exhibit 7]. TOI{e}I{8IE discussed all violations on the Report of
Violations (ATF Form 5030.5) with Mrs. Lampron who stated that she understood the
violations and the corrective actions to be taken. Mrs. Lampron signed the Report of
Violations on January 16, 2018, after an amendment was made to the report [Exhibit 6].

13 — Violations
1. 27 CFR 478.102(¢)

Nature of violation:

Licensee failed to conduct a new NICS check after initial 30 day NICS check was no
longer valid in one instance. Th instance was on ATF Form 4473 (Revised April
2012).

Licensee’s response:

Revised 7/1/15 Page 4 of 8
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Brand Used Works, LLC Ul#: 788020-2018-0081-B1B
Trade Name: Brand Used Works FFL#: 5-84-043-01-0E-07907

The licensee stated that, “I was unaware that I had to do a completely new form once
the NICS was run the first time and I will make sure that a new NICS will be run if the
initial 30 days expires on any 4473 form in the future.”

Corrective action:

Going forward, ensure the ATF Form 4473 was executed completely and accurately
prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee. Ensure that NICS is contacted or
document a valid exception prior to a firearm transfer to a non-licensee.

Reference Worksheet 2 (ATF Form 4473 Revised April 2012) and Exhibit 1.

2. 27 CFR 478.126a

Nature of violation:

Licensee failed to complete and submit ATF Form 3310.4 (Report of Multiple Sale or
Other Disposition of Pistols and Revolvers) when two or more pistols or revolvers were
transferred to a non-licensee at one time or within five consecutive business days
form firearms total).

In instances, with a total : firecarms, the licensee failed to submit ATF Form
3310.4 as required. These instances were identified on ATF Forms 4473 (Revised

October 2016).

Licensee’s response:

The licensee stated, “I simply forgot to fill out the multiple sale forms since I get busy
filling out many 4473 forms at one time. 1 will be more careful in the future since I'm
usually very good with paperwork.”

Corrective action:

Licensee completed and submitted ATF Form 3310.4 for all instances cited on January
3, 2018. Going forward, complete and timely submit ATF Form 3310.4 as required
under ATF regulations.

Reference Worksheet 2 (ATF Form 4473 Revised October 2016) and Exhibits 2.

3. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)

Revised 7/1/15 Page 5 of 8
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Brand Used Works, LLC Ul#: 788020-2018-0081-B1B
Trade Name: Brand Used Works FFL#: 5-84-043-01-0E-07907

Nature of violation:

Licensee failed to ensure that ATF Form 4473 was executed completely and accurately

. DEEE .

prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee in instance. The instance was on
ATF Form 4473 (Revised October 2016).

Orw form, Item 37 (Date Transferred) was incorrectly completed.

Licensee’s response:

The licensee stated, “I simply was rushed and accidentally put the incorrect year down
on the transfer date. I will look over those dates more carefully in the future.”

Corrective action:

It is suggested that the licensee attempt to correct the violation on a copy of the ATF
Form 4473. Going forward, ensure the ATF Form 4473 was executed completely and
accurately prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee.

Reference Worksheet 2 (ATF Form 4473 Revised October 2016) and Exhibit 3.

4. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)

Nature of violation:

Licensee failed to ensure that ATF Form 4473 was executed completely and accurately
prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee i]’w instance. The instance was on
ATF Form 4473 (Revised October 2016).

On form, Item 15 (Certification Date) was incorrectly completed.

Licensee’s response:

The licensee stated, “I simply was rushed and accidentally looked over the transferee’s
information too quickly without seeing the error. I will look over the transferee’s
information more carefully in the future.”

Corrective action:

Revised 7/1/15 Page 6 of 8
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Brand Used Works, LLC Ul#: 788020-2018-0081-B1B
Trade Name: Brand Used Works FFL#: 5-84-043-01-0E-07907

It is suggested that the licensee attempt to correct the violation on a copy of the ATF
Form 4473. Going forward, ensure the ATF Form 4473 was executed completely and
accurately prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee.

Reference Worksheet 2 (ATF Form 4473 Revised October 2016) and Exhibit 4.

5. 27 CFR 478.21(a)

Nature of violation:

Licensee failed to ensure that ATF Form 4473 was executed completely and accurately
prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee irw instance. The instance was on
ATF Form 4473 (Revised October 2016).

Orw form, Item 16 (Type of Firearm to be transferred) was incorrectly completed.

Licensee’s response:

The licensee stated, “I simply was rushed and forgot to check off handgun, along with
the long gun being checked off. T will look over the type of firearm information more
carefully in the future to make sure the correct ones are checked.”

Corrective action:

It is suggested that the licensee attempt to correct the violation on a copy of the ATF
Form 4473. Going forward, ensure the ATF Form 4473 was executed completely and
accurately prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee.

Reference Worksheet 2 (ATF Form 4473 Revised October 2016) and Exhibit 5.

X

Industry Operations Investigator

Revised 7/1/15 Page 7 of 8
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Brand Used Works, LLC Ul#: 788020-2018-0081-B1B
Trade Name: Brand Used Works FFL#: 5-84-043-01-0E-07907

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits

Worksheet 2 — ATF Form 4473 (Revised April 2012)
Worksheet 2 — ATF Form 4473 (Revised October 2016)

Exhibit 1 — ATF Form 4473 NICS check over 30 days

Exhibit 2 — ATF Form 4473 Multiple Sale Not Completed
Exhibit 3 — ATF Form 4473 Incorrect Transfer Date

Exhibit 4 — ATF Form 4473 Incorrect Certification Date
Exhibit 5 — ATF Form 4473 Type of Firearm to be transferred
Exhibit 6 — Report of Violations

Exhibit 7 — Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations

Revised 7/1/15 Page 8 of 8
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U5, Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives
950 17" Street, Suite 1800
Benver, CO 80202

www.atf.gov

= (b)(6

5373

!

February 28, 2018

WARNING LETTER

Mrs. Kimberly Lampron
Brand Used Works, LLC
855 5% Street

Penrose, CO 81240

Re: Federal Firearms License Number: 5-84-043-01-0B-07907
Dear Mrs. Lampron:

As aresult of a recent compliance inspection conducted by the Bureau of Alcohel, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives (ATF) at your firearms business located at 855 5% Street., Penvose, CO,
on December 20, 2017 through January 11, 2018, you were cited for viclations of 27 Code of
Federal Regulations, Part 478, The violations were discussed with you during the inspection. A
copy of the Report of Viclations, ATF Form 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection is
enclosed,

All violations were fully explained to you by ATF Industry Operations Investigato (b)(6)

UMDl o1 indicated that you understood the requirements of the firearms laws and regnlations as
a licensee. You further indicated that corrective actions would be taken to eliminate future
violations.

August 2020 Production 990



Mrs. Kimberly Lampron
Brand Used Works, LL.C
5-84-043-01-0E-07907

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important
to law enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your explosives
business. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry members make in this area, and we
look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard.

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditional upon compliance
with Federal laws and regulations. Because the violations cited in this most recent inspection
were fully explained to you and you stated you understood your compliance responsibilities as a
licensee, any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may
result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that future compliance is achieved.

Should yo ion i i tter, please contact Industry Operations
Investigato at

(b)(6)

Area Supervisor

¢ct Federal Firearms Licensing Center
Denver III Area Office
Attachment

August 2020 Production 991



U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY)

Brand Used Works, LLC
Brand Used Works

855 5th Street

Penrose,CO 81240, Fremont

788020-2018-0081-B1B

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |[4a. TARGET DATE
584043010E07907

2/15/2018

4b. TARGET HOURS

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED
- Lead Investigator

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

(b)(6) , Area Supervisor, 12/14/2017

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

TOP 100:DE:FRONTLINE: - Full Scope Compliance Inspection - Type 01.

9. INSPECTION RESULTS

CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC

10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL)

NO. OF VIOLATIONS 5 |NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM
NO. OF TEGS CHECKS 2 |[NO.OF TECS HITS 2112-POA.

NO. OF TAX $ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR
ADJUSTMENTS

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES

2114 - RENTAL CAR

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS

$ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS

2115 - GPV EXPENSES

NO. OF CLAIMS

$ VALUE OF CLAIMS

2116 - MISC.

NO. OF TAX PERIODS

$ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED

TOTAL $ FOR INSP.

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION

Submitted by [(S31{&)) - Industry Operations Investigator

Submitted on: 01/25/2018

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) (b)(6)

DEC 2017
JAN 2018

28.00
62.00

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL

90.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

TOTAL HOURS

90.00

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

A full scope firearms compliance Disposition Emphasis inspection was conducted on December 20, 2017 through January 11, 2018. Licensee
was cited for five (5) violations. Violations merit a Warning Letter only. No recall inspection is recommended. A Warning Letter was issued and
sent to the licensee, dated February 28, 2018.

Viols ROV ONLY No Recall Inspection

X REVIEWED R CONCUR % SEE COMMENTS R FINAL DISPOSITION
SIGNATURE AND TITLE REVIEW DATE
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1LE, Depavtment of Justics
Bureau of Aleahol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions
Please write firmly with a bal! point pen when completing this foem, ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicste. The origingl copy will be given to the propristor or a responsible

representative. The remaining coples will be submitied with the completed inspeetion report. Sup

ervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for thelr Sles.

Mame of Propricior Street Address
Brand Used Works, LLO B35 3th Swest
Brand Used Works

Stute
O

Zipn Code
E1240-

City

Ponrose

County
Fremont

Page | of
3 Pages

Livense/PermivRegistry Number (Famy)
SESG430I0E0T00Y

Expiration Date
512020

Datels) or Period of Inspeetion
TH1372016 theough 123402017

Inspection Resulls

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violstions which have been explained to you

Mamber:

Nuturs of Vielation:

Licensee failed 1o conduct & new NICS check after inftisl 30 day NICS check was no longer

vatid 8Bl cionce The instance was on ATF Form 4473 {Revised April 30123,

CHistion: 27 CFR 478,103}

Mumbey: 2

Mature of Vielation:
Livensee fulled to complete and submit ATF Form 33104 (Report of Multiple Sale or Other
Disposition of Pislols and Revolvers) when two or more pisiols or revelvers were transferred to

B . Gost e N H STEEF bH3) -
g non-Hcensee at one me or within fve consecutive business day fmm firoarms
total),

s cionces, wi B rcarms, the tioensee failed to submit ATF Form 33104 ns
required. These stances wers identified on ATT Forms 4473 (Revised Ootober 2016}

Citations 2T CFR 478.136a

Dinte Corrections to be Made:
{§f nof corrected immedintely)

Corrective Action to be Taken:
{8 not corvrected immedintely)

Going forward, ensure the ATF Form 4473 was executed
completely and sccnrately prior to the tansfer of & firearm to
g non-Heensee. Ensure that NICS is contacted or document
& valid exception prior to & fircenm transfer to g
non-licenses.

Pste Corvections to be Made:
{3 not corvected immediatelyl

Corrective Action te be Tekem
{8 noe corvected immedintely

Licenses completed and submitted AT Form 3310.4 for all
instances chied on January 3, 2018, Going forward,
somplete snd tmely submit ATF Form 3310.4 a5 reguired
wnder ATF regulotions.

For Officind Lse Only
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1L, Department of Justice
Burean of Aleohol, Tebacco, Firearms and Explosives R@g@@ﬁf of Violations

Instrustions

Please write fiemiy with & ball polnt pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The originel cepy will be given to the proprivior or a responsible
representative. The remnaining coples will be sulinined with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for thelr files.

Name of Propristor Street Address City Buste Zip Code County Page 2 of
Brand Used Works, LLD €55 Sth Strest Penrose cO 81248 Fremont 3 Pages
Brand Used Works

License/PermivReglstry Namber (f any) Expiration Date Dhate(s} or Period of Inspection

S84043010807907 BL2020 31372018 theough 1271472017

Inspection Results
An examinstion of your premises, records and operations bas disclosed the bllowing viclations which bave been explained 1o you

MNumber: 3 Date Corrections to be Made:
{If not corvected invmediorely}

Corrective Action to be Taken: |t is sugpesied that the licenses attempt to comect the
{IF not corvected immedintely) violation on a copy of the ATF Form 4473, Golng forward,
ensure the ATF Form 4473 was executed completely snd
accurmely prior to the transfer of a firearm {0 8 nonslicenses,

Mature of Vielstion:

Livenses failed to ensure that ATF Form 4473 was executed completely and sccurately prior to
the wransfer of o frcarm 1o 5 nos-lcenses § stance. The instonee was on ATF Form 4473
{Revised Ootober 2016},

Form, Rem 37 (Date Transferred) was incorrectly completad,
Citation: 27 CFR 478.124{cHH)

Namber: 4 Date Corrections to be Made:
{8 not corrected immediately)
Caorrective Action to be Teken: It is suggested that the Heensve nitempl o comest the
(i not porrected immedintely) vielation on B copy of the ATF Form 4473, Gelng forward,
gnsyre the ATF Form 4473 was exsonted complotely and
soeurately prior to the transfer of 8 fircarm o & non-Heensee.

Mature of Vislstion:

Licensee falled to ensure thel ATF Form 4473 wus executed completely and accurately prier o
the transfer of a frearm o 8 non-Hesnses iﬂstamm, The instance was on ATF Form 4473
{Revised October 2018}

()(3)+:1 12 Pul

v, Mem |3 (Certifioation Date) was incomrectly completed.
Citation: 27 CFR 478, 124{c D

For Official Use Only ATF E-Form 5030.3
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LS, Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohod, Tobacco, Fircarms snd Explosives

Report of Violations

Instenctions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given fo the proprictor or 8 responsible
representative, The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspeciion report. Supervisors will detasch one copy from the completed repornt for thelr files.

MName of Propristor Strect Address City State Zip Code County Page 3 of
Brand Usad Works, LLC 835 Sth Sirest Pearose co 81340 Fremom 3 Pages
Brand Used Works

Livense/PermitRegistry Number (# anyl Explration Date Diate{s) or Period of Inspection

SR4043010807907 §/172036 PUEI2086 through PAR4AZ0ET

Inspection Results

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which bave been expluined to you

MNumbsr: § Biate Corrections to be Made:

¥ not correcied immedintel
Mature of Vielstion: i v

. . e . Corvective Action to be Taken: 18 suggesied that the Heonses sttempt (0 corredt the
Licenses fadled to ensure that A IE Form 4 e:mmmf} s:m:npiz:&aiy and sesurately prior o (3 vot correcied immediately)  iolation on a copy of the ATF Form 4473, Golng forward,
the transfer of a firearm 10 & non-licensee {ilEMMbstnce. The instance was on ATF Form 4473 ensure the ATF Form 4473 was exccuted completely and
{Revised October 2016}, securately prior so the transfer of & firearm jo 2 non-Hicensee.

CW‘H, Hem 16 {Type of Firearm to be tansforred) was Incorrestly completed,
Chstion: 27 CFR478.24x)

! Have Recehved o Copy of This

of Violations  (Proprivror’s sigrature and firfe} ﬁq;i /f&? /;/;; g

A gnoAa.
Lrnte
r miﬁzy quu‘}gﬁwj :23"”“}"”3::&:“ ?/fﬁmg

ARRROTOTOVTT0

Py Offiviel UL

i AIF B-Foom S5
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Brand Used Works, LLC Ul#: 788020-2018-0081-B1B
Trade Name: Brand Used Works FFL#: 5-84-043-01-0E-07907

Address: 855 5% St.
Penrose, CO 81240 Fremont County

1 - Introduction

Inspection Profile:
On December 20, 2017, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
(ATF) Industry Operations Investigator (10T) [¢e}I{s}) conducted an On-
Site Full Scope Compliance Firearms Disposition Emphasis Inspection of an
ATF Type-01, Federal Firearms Dealer licensee, Brand Used Works, LL.C
d.b.a. Brand Used Works. The period of inspection was from December 13,
2016 through December 14, 2017 and inspection date range was from
December 20, 2017 to January 11, 2018. TOT[{@II{SBE confirmed the identity of

owner and responsible person Mrs. Kimberly Lampron by reviewing a State of
Nevada Driver’s License W Expiring 4/13/2021). Mrs.

Lampron is the only responsible person.

101[€e}I{8)] quericd the responsible person in N-Force and FLS. Results were
negative for involvement in a criminal investigation and negative for
association with a FFL that was the subject of administrative action or
revocation. IOI[{83I(8IR ran the responsible person in Open Fox and no
prohibiting information was discovered.

Business Profile:
The firearms business premises is located within a residential area in an urban
area. The business is located in an office area at the back of the home. The
firearms are stored in a locked shipping container located outside on the
: (b)(4) :
property. Approx1mately. firearms (handguns and long guns) were acquired
and approximately S5

firearms were disposed within the last 12 months. The
majority of acquisitions are used firearms from other licensees and there is no
primary supplier. No transfers were made at gun shows. The licensee sets up
firearms auctions, mainly online, and then conducts transfers at her business
premises, but also transfers some firearms to other licensees who then transfer
the firearms to the non-licensee. There are no other businesses being conducted
at the premises. The licensee does not hold any other ATF or State and local
licenses. The licensee has held an ATF license since 2015, but under a
different license number, since a change of address inspection was conducted in
July 2017 when the licensee moved from Nevada. There are no off-site storage
locations.

Ownership and Control:
Mrs. Lampron is the only responsible person (RP) listed on the license. The

Revised 7/1/15 Page 1 of 8
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Brand Used Works, LLC Ul#: 788020-2018-0081-B1B
Trade Name: Brand Used Works FFL#: 5-84-043-01-0E-07907

business is a limited liability company and Mrs. Lampron is the only managing
member with 100 percent ownership. The responsible person is correctly
shown and no changes and/or corrections are needed to the FLS database.

Variance:

The licensee does not hold any variances.

2 - Recommendation
Viols, WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection.

3 - Inspection History
There were three inspections conducted in the last five years.

Date and Type of Inspection: July 27, 2017; Change of Address Inspection
Ul#: 788020-2017-0291-B1B

Inspection Results: Application Approved

Cited Violations: None

Date and Type of Inspection: May 8, 2015; Special Request Inspection
Ul#: 786090-2015-0188-B1B

Inspection Results: Special Request Completed

Cited Violations: None

Date and Type of Inspection: April 2, 2014; Qualification Inspection
Ul#: 786090-2014-0127-B1B

Inspection Results: Application Approved

Cited Violations: None

4 - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Inventory
The licensee had 135 firearms in inventory and it matched with the open entries in the
A&D record. There were no discrepancies and the reconciliation was completed. The
licensee submitted no theft or loss reports during the inspection period. The A&D
record is in the proper format, all the required information is accurate, and the entries
are timely made. There are no trafficking issues relating to acquisition and disposition
of firearms. There were no firearms with obliterated serial numbers or illegal firearms
present. The licensee makes the A&D entries as soon as they occur and assigns a lot
number to each firearm, as well as an individual book number. This process expedites
the search of each firearm in the A&D without having to go through entire record to
find a specific fircarm. No violations were discovered.

Revised 7/1/15 Page 2 of 8
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Brand Used Works, LLC Ul#: 788020-2018-0081-B1B
Trade Name: Brand Used Works FFL#: 5-84-043-01-0E-07907

5- ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions

ATF Forms 4473 were on file for the last 12 months and al ATF 4473’s were
examined. The majority of all the firearm transfers are made properly since Mrs.
Lampron made it a point to go through each form carefully in order to provide accurate
and correctly completed forms. The FFL audit log verification was accurately reflected
on the corresponding 4473’s. 101 (b)(G) obtained the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI)/Colorado Bureau of Investigation (CBI) NICS audit log for the inspection period.
The FBI/CBI NICS audit log returned 12 entries that were verified after checking the
associated 4473’s. The remaininﬁ 4473’s were transfers that occurred while the
licensee was still at their old Nevada location and no NICS log was available due to the

FBI purging those records after 90 days.

Mrs. Lampron stated that she makes sure all of the 4473’s are filled out accurately and
correctly in order to avoid making any mistakes. She was adamant that every aspect of
filling out forms and inputting data is taken very seriously. She completed every form
that was reviewed. There were no forms filled out by anyone else. IW instance, a
NICS violation occurred due to the licensee failing to run new check after initial NICS
check expired and the firearm was subsequently transferred without running a new
NICS. I01[{e)l{&3R quericd the associated transferee in OpenFox and no prohibiting
information was returned. Violation #1. Reference Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 1.

=112

6 - Multiple Sales
There were multiple sales reported during the inspection period on the Violent

Crime Analysis Branch FFL Master Query. There were unreported multiple sales,
fo handguns cach transfer, made oniISIRRPRERIV USRS B (1 s.

Lampron insisted she filled out those forms and submitted them as soon as they

[B)E)= 312 P

occurred and forgot to fill out and submit thg unreported multiple sales forms.
Mrs. Lampron submitted a multiple sale form for each transaction at time of discovery
on January 3, 2018. Violation #2. Reference Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 2.

7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers
There were no possible traffickers, straw purchasers or any other suspicious purchasers
in the last 12 months. There were no computerized criminal history checks resulting in
hits (persons). No referrals were made as result of this inspection. There were no
discrepancies and no violations were discovered.

8 - Trace Activity

There werﬂ traces in the last 12 months. All of the traces were resolved.

Revised 7/1/15 Page 3 of 8
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Brand Used Works, LLC Ul#: 788020-2018-0081-B1B
Trade Name: Brand Used Works FFL#: 5-84-043-01-0E-07907

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552

Five firearms were
queried as part of a secondary market analysis with no hits returned. There were no
discrepancies and no violations were discovered.

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer
The licensee does not hold any NFA Special Taxpayer Licenses and does not import,
collect or manufacturer.

10 - Referrals
No referrals were made as result of this inspection.

11 - Other
No other findings disclosed during the inspection.

12 - Closing Actions
On January 11, 2018, 101 [{e3I{8}H hcld a closing conference with Mrs. Lampron. The
Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations was presented to and signed by
Mrs. Lampron [Exhibit 7]. TOI{e}I{8IE discussed all violations on the Report of
Violations (ATF Form 5030.5) with Mrs. Lampron who stated that she understood the
violations and the corrective actions to be taken. Mrs. Lampron signed the Report of
Violations on January 16, 2018, after an amendment was made to the report [Exhibit 6].

13 — Violations
1. 27 CFR 478.102(¢)

Nature of violation:

Licensee failed to conduct a new NICS check after initial 30 day NICS check was no
longer valid ilw instance. Th instance was on ATF Form 4473 (Revised April
2012).

Licensee’s response:

Revised 7/1/15 Page 4 of 8
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Brand Used Works, LLC Ul#: 788020-2018-0081-B1B
Trade Name: Brand Used Works FFL#: 5-84-043-01-0E-07907

The licensee stated that, “I was unaware that I had to do a completely new form once
the NICS was run the first time and I will make sure that a new NICS will be run if the
initial 30 days expires on any 4473 form in the future.”

Corrective action:

Going forward, ensure the ATF Form 4473 was executed completely and accurately
prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee. Ensure that NICS is contacted or
document a valid exception prior to a firearm transfer to a non-licensee.

Reference Worksheet 2 (ATF Form 4473 Revised April 2012) and Exhibit 1.

2. 27 CFR 478.126a

Nature of violation:

Licensee failed to complete and submit ATF Form 3310.4 (Report of Multiple Sale or
Other Disposition of Pistols and Revolvers) when two or more pistols or revolvers were
transferred to a non-licensee at one time or within five consecutive business days
forms firearms total).

IM instances, with a total o 8 fircarms, the licensee failed to submit ATF Form
3310.4 as required. These instances were identified on ATF Forms 4473 (Revised
October 2016).

Licensee’s response:

The licensee stated, “I simply forgot to fill out the multiple sale forms since I get busy
filling out many 4473 forms at one time. 1 will be more careful in the future since I'm
usually very good with paperwork.”

Corrective action:

Licensee completed and submitted ATF Form 3310.4 for all instances cited on January
3, 2018. Going forward, complete and timely submit ATF Form 3310.4 as required
under ATF regulations.

Reference Worksheet 2 (ATF Form 4473 Revised October 2016) and Exhibits 2.

3. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)

Revised 7/1/15 Page 5 of 8
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Brand Used Works, LLC Ul#: 788020-2018-0081-B1B
Trade Name: Brand Used Works FFL#: 5-84-043-01-0E-07907

Nature of violation:

Licensee failed to ensure that ATF Form 4473 was executed completely and accurately
prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee iw instance. The instance was on
ATF Form 4473 (Revised October 2016).

Orwform, Item 37 (Date Transferred) was incorrectly completed.

Licensee’s response:

The licensee stated, “I simply was rushed and accidentally put the incorrect year down
on the transfer date. I will look over those dates more carefully in the future.”

Corrective action:

It is suggested that the licensee attempt to correct the violation on a copy of the ATF
Form 4473. Going forward, ensure the ATF Form 4473 was executed completely and
accurately prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee.

Reference Worksheet 2 (ATF Form 4473 Revised October 2016) and Exhibit 3.

4. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)

Nature of violation:

Licensee failed to ensure that ATF Form 4473 Wauted completely and accurately
prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee instance. The instance was on
ATF Form 4473 (Revised October 2016).

Orw form, Item 15 (Certification Date) was incorrectly completed.

Licensee’s response:

The licensee stated, “I simply was rushed and accidentally looked over the transferee’s
information too quickly without seeing the error. I will look over the transferee’s
information more carefully in the future.”

Corrective action:

Revised 7/1/15 Page 6 of 8
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Brand Used Works, LLC Ul#: 788020-2018-0081-B1B
Trade Name: Brand Used Works FFL#: 5-84-043-01-0E-07907

It is suggested that the licensee attempt to correct the violation on a copy of the ATF
Form 4473. Going forward, ensure the ATF Form 4473 was executed completely and
accurately prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee.

Reference Worksheet 2 (ATF Form 4473 Revised October 2016) and Exhibit 4.

5. 27 CFR 478.21(a)

Nature of violation:

Licensee failed to ensure that ATF Form 4473 was executed completely and accurately

(b)) 112 Publi

prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee instance. The instance was on

ATF Form 4473 (Revised October 2016).

| form, Item 16 (Type of Firearm to be transferred) was incorrectly completed.

Licensee’s response:

The licensee stated, “I simply was rushed and forgot to check off handgun, along with
the long gun being checked off. T will look over the type of firearm information more
carefully in the future to make sure the correct ones are checked.”

Corrective action:

It is suggested that the licensee attempt to correct the violation on a copy of the ATF
Form 4473. Going forward, ensure the ATF Form 4473 was executed completely and
accurately prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee.

Reference Worksheet 2 (ATF Form 4473 Revised October 2016) and Exhibit 5.

X

Industry Operations Investigator

Revised 7/1/15 Page 7 of 8
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Brand Used Works, LLC Ul#: 788020-2018-0081-B1B
Trade Name: Brand Used Works FFL#: 5-84-043-01-0E-07907

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits

Worksheet 2 — ATF Form 4473 (Revised April 2012)
Worksheet 2 — ATF Form 4473 (Revised October 2016)

Exhibit 1 — ATF Form 4473 NICS check over 30 days

Exhibit 2 — ATF Form 4473 Multiple Sale Not Completed
Exhibit 3 — ATF Form 4473 Incorrect Transfer Date

Exhibit 4 — ATF Form 4473 Incorrect Certification Date
Exhibit 5 — ATF Form 4473 Type of Firearm to be transferred
Exhibit 6 — Report of Violations

Exhibit 7 — Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations
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U5, Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives
950 17" Street, Suite 1800
Benver, CO 80202

www.atf.gov

ez (D) (6)

5373

February 28, 2018

WARNING LETTER

Mrs. Kimberly Lampron
Brand Used Works, LLC
855 5% Street

Penrose, CO 81240

Re: Federal Firearms License Number: 5-84-043-01-0B-07907
Dear Mrs. Lampron:

As aresult of a recent compliance inspection conducted by the Bureau of Alcohel, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives (ATF) at your firearms business located at 855 5% Street., Penvose, CO,
on December 20, 2017 through January 11, 2018, you were cited for viclations of 27 Code of
Federal Regulations, Part 478, The violations were discussed with you during the inspection. A
copy of the Report of Viclations, ATF Form 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection is
enclosed,

All violations were fully explained to you by ATF Industry Operations Investi g:&tmm

€)1 ou indicated that you understood the requirements of the firearms laws and regniations as
a licensee. You further indicated that corrective actions would be taken to eliminate future
violations.
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Mrs. Kimberly Lampron
Brand Used Works, LL.C
5-84-043-01-0E-07907

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important
to law enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your explosives
business. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry members make in this area, and we
look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard.

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditional upon compliance
with Federal laws and regulations. Because the violations cited in this most recent inspection
were fully explained to you and you stated you understood your compliance responsibilities as a
licensee, any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may
result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that future compliance is achieved.

Should you have any guestion i iSatter, please contact Industry Operations
Investigator

Area Supervisor

¢ct Federal Firearms Licensing Center
Denver III Area Office
Attachment
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